
LOCKWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
23141 Shake Ridge Road Volcano, CA 95689 

 
Meeting of the Board of Directors  

Agenda - January 23, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. 
 

In-person Meeting at Station 151 - 23141 Shake Ridge Rd., Volcano CA 95689 
Google Meet: 

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/osw-vamr-cjh 
Or dial: 9046-776-(US) +1 252   

PIN: 440 963 368# 
 

 
1. Call to order and reading of the mission statement. 

 
LFPD CREED: The principal purpose of this district is the protection of its citizens 

through the prevention and extinguishing of fires and the protection of life and property. May 
each action taken by this board be for the benefit of the district and for no other purpose – self- 
serving or otherwise. 

 
2.  Establish quorum-roll call 

 
3. Closed session. Closed session Authority: 

 
According to the California Government Code 54957, the Lockwood Fire Protection 

District Board of Directors reserves the right to hold a closed session for consideration of real 
property negotiations, pending litigation, threats to public buildings or public access and 
personnel matters. No closed session. 

 
4. Public Comments: 

 
PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be 

taken. Any person may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of 
the Lockwood Fire Protection District; however, any matter that requires action may be referred 
to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent 
Board meeting. 

 
5. Action Items:  
 
  a. Official swear-in of newly elected Board Members  

 

   

  b. Elect Board Officers 

 

 

 

 

Motion:________  2nd ________           Vote: Yeas ______  No ______  Absent ______  Abstain ______ 

Motion:________  2nd ________           Vote: Yeas ______  No ______  Absent ______  Abstain ______ 



6.  Discussion Items: 
 

None 

 
7. Approval of Minutes from Board Meeting of December 5, 2022 
 
 

 
  
 
8. Treasurer's report 

 
9. Chief's Report 

 
10. Committee Reports: 

 
Grant Committee 
Fiscal and Planning Committee 
Policies and Procedures Committee 
Building and Maintenance Committee 
Communications and Outreach 
LFPD/AFPD Consolidation Ad-Hoc 

 
11. Auxiliary Report 

 
12. Adjournment 

 
  
 
 
 

Next Board Meeting: February 27, 2023 

Motion:________  2nd ________           Vote: Yeas ______  No ______  Absent ______  Abstain ______ 

Motion:________  2nd ________           Vote: Yeas ______  No ______  Absent ______  Abstain ______ 



 

1 
 

 

Board Meeting: 6:00pm 

Board Attendees: Kelly McGee, JoAnne McLachlan, Cookie Stevens, Don Dowell (virtually) and Jan Hewitt 

Public Comment: 

Question: whereabouts of the old sign at Station 152 - Chief Withrow confirmed adequate signage has been 
placed on the premise to identify the station and another sign will be ordered and placed on the building. 
Chief Withrow also confirmed and clarified Station 152’s use and staffing. 

Question: clarification of staffing for both stations - Again, Chief Withrow clarified use and staffing of both 
stations, responding that the bulk of LFPD’s staffing is at Station 151 (striving to keep staffed at all times), and 
Station 152 is staffed with volunteers who live closer to 152 and additional necessary staff depending on 
activity. 

Approval of October Meeting Minutes: Don clarified the 2022 FEMA grant is on hold as FEMA has not 
released guidelines for this grant yet and requested the minutes be amended to reflect this clarification.  
Minutes approved with amendments - CS Motioned   DD Seconded      Yeas: 4   Nay: 0   Absent: 0   Abstain: 1  

Treasurer Report - See attached. Parcel audit continues: 70 parcels on list that LFPD is not currently collecting 
taxes on. The pursuit of retroactive pay is most likely not viable. Tim Worny and Chief Withrow are auditing 
which parcels are developed and which are not as this affects the amount taxed. 

Chief’s Report:  

• 17 Volunteers - 3 more to attend next Academy - good standing number, no further recruitment 
planned for this year 

• Driver Operator training is happening currently 
• Engines and Squads are all equipped with snow chains 
• Brian Jones is working on getting qualified to teach American Heart Association CPR 
• Vehicle Maintenance Program is up to date 
• Participating in Santa Parade in Amador Pines 
• Auxiliary is hosting Cookies with Santa 
• Patrick Tobin has completed his FF task book and was pinned last week at training 
• Hydrants in La Mel heights have all been tested and serviced, will be painted in Spring 
• Water tanks have been looked at by AWA - goal is to produce 400 gallons per minute; possible funding 

from SPI for upgrades to our tanks (approx 15-20k) 
• Chief Withrow is requesting Emergency Phones for each station from Volcano Telephone in light of 

the fact that these are not 24-hr facilities and the public needs to be able to access 911 
• Bay Station radio is in and Tom is working on installing a couple external speakers, keeping our 

neighbors in mind in regard to mitigating disruptive volume levels 
• Second WT at 152 from AFPD for our use 
• Call volume: 

 

 

Lockwood Fire Protection District 
Board Meeting Minutes 

December 5th, 2023 



 

2 
 

Committee Reports  

Grants - Don Dowell waiting for FEMA to issue guidelines before applying for next grant 

Fiscal Planning - none 

Policy - none 

Building/Maintenance - Lee Gravesen did grading work. Ice machine was donated by Mark and Tracy Berkner. 

Outreach - Website is going well, events are being promoted via Social Media platform, new payment portal is 
being investigated as well as mobile credit card payment options 

LFPD/AFPD Consolidation Ad Hoc - none 

Auxiliary Report - see attached 

Action Items -  

a) Addendum to JOA for Fire Chief Services - Chief Withrow clarified a JOA is not a “consolidation”. The 
proposed addendum (Addendum B) to the JOA will include Chief Officer Services for LFPD through AFPD. 
Addendum A has been left blank for the opportunity to include an MOU, should one become necessary. Chief 
Withrow has accepted a position with AFPD as Deputy Fire Chief, however, he does not want to leave LFPD 
and wants to maintain consistent, successful Chief Officer services for the District. Chief Withrow read 
Addendum B aloud to the Board and Public. KM agrees with the Addendum, JM agrees with the Addendum, 
CS agrees with the Addendum, DD would like to see a “term” implemented - revisit JOA when there is a 
change at the Chief Officer level with AFPD. 

Public comment: 

Question: whether a time allotment will be given for Chief Officer services at LFPD - answer was no. Chief 
Withrow’s office will remain at Station 151 and is accessible 24/7 to the staff and public.  

Statement: community member would like to see more staffing at Station 152 - Chief Withrow agreed, 
however, there is currently not enough staff to warrant 152 being staffed regularly.  

Clarification was requested regarding budget expenditures -  Tim Worny, Chief Withrow and Jan Hewitt 
clarified desperately needed apparatus updates which had been deferred for many years. 

Staffing question posed regarding AFPD Fiddletown Station - Chief Withrow answered that the station is 
currently not staffed, but recruitment is happening to obtain Volunteer FF’s to help staff this station. 

Question: whereabouts of LFPD WT? - It is located at 151, and AFPD WT is located at 152. 

Question: what is the benefit for AFPD regarding JOA - Chief Withrow answered: Joint Volunteer Academy, 
plan to move 6546 to Station 111 due to Rescue Equipment availability and being closer to Hwy 88 where it 
would be utilized more, sharing resources, sharing personnel, etc. 

Question: what is the “pickup purchase” in budget? - Holding off until budget is healthier. 

Question: LFPD Equipment on ST - What is funding structure for this? Would like to see LFPD benefit from 
Mutual Aid - Chief Withrow will not limit our opportunity to participate. 

Question: will Chief Withrow formally resign from LFPD? Chief Withrow said he can and will if that is the wish 
of the Board. Other Public member doesn’t see problem with optics of Chief Withrow being Fire Chief for LFPD 
and Deputy Fire Chief for AFPD. Chief Withrow doesn’t want to do both, although completely legal, the optics 



 

3 
 

aren’t favorable for Chief Withrow and he’d rather not raise those issues and has no intentions of trying to 
make more money. 

Question: Chief Withrow not getting lost to LFPD - Chief Withrow said he will stay at LFPD for the duration of 
the JOA and will be accessible through LFPD consistently, with no decrease in time spent at LFPD. 

Question: in regard to payment up to this point through LFPD, was it still $3500; Clarification of AFPD duties 
while providing Chief Officer Services to LFPD. Chief Withrow answered: Stipend will still be $3500; Chief 
Withrow will be handling all Operations for AFPD, Volunteer Training and Recruitment, and is confident in his 
capacity to successfully perform in both positions.  

Approval of Addendum to the JOA for Fire Chief Services (with recommended changes to the JOA suggested 
by DD) -    CS motioned    JM seconded          Yeas: 5   Nay: 0   Absent: 0   Abstain: 0 

 
 

Adjourned: 7:52pm 

 

Next Meeting: February 27th, 2023 



LOCKWOOD FIRE PROTECTION FY2023 BALANCE SHEET
11/30/2022

ASSETS:

101780    Cash - General Fund  $                               118,969 
101785 Cash - Capital Improvement Fund  $                                   1,330 
101786 Cash-Measure M & Prop 172  $                               314,088 
115001 Cash - El Dorado Savings/WestAmerica  $                                      270 

Total Cash & Investments  $                               434,657    
142000 Prepaid Expenses  $                                   2,139 
150620 Fixed Assets-Structure  $                               351,670    
150630 Fixed Assets-Equipment  $                            1,009,828 
150631 Fixed Assets-Depreciation  $                             (973,424)  

Total  $                               824,870 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities  $                               210,432 
Investment in Fixed Assets  $                               426,187 
Reserves and Control Balances  $                               188,252 
Total  $                               824,870 

 INCOME STATEMENT
M Year Annual

Revenues: Month to-date Budget

44100    Interest income $1,401 $5,000 

45640    Intergovernmental $0 

45641        Prop 172 $0 

45641        Measure M $110,089 $18,519 $110,089 $155,000 

46024    Mitigation Fees $0 

46025    Impact Fees $0 

47010    Assessments $0 $70,000 

47890    Donations/Fundraisers $0 

47890    Other (Strike Team, AFPD, etc.) insurance pay truck damage $16,042 $63,089 $10,000 
      Total Revenues $110,089 $34,561 $174,579 $240,000 

Expenditures:
50100    Salaries - Firefighters $77,019 $14,239 $77,019 $161,280 
50310    FICA - Firefighters $5,892 $1,089 $5,892 $15,000 

50500    Workers Comp Insurance $15,886 $15,886 $18,000 

50600    Unemployment Insurance $758 $118 $758 $2,000 

51500    Insurance & Bonds $0 $23,593 $18,000 



51800    Maintenance - Buildings & Structures $0 $428 $5,000 

51900    Supplies-Firefighters $0 $1,453 $9,019 $32,500 

52200    Office Expense $0 $0 $2,500 

52300    Professional & Services $0 $130 $1,010 $5,000 

52302    Outside Legal $0 $232 $2,000 
52328    Professional Services - Audit $0 $0 $4,000 
52400    Public & Legal Notices $0 $0 $1,000 
52870    Staff Training $5,320 $5,320 $2,000 
52900    Vehicle Expenses $0 $172,692 $15,000 
52900    Vehicle Expenses-FUEL $0 $232 $712 $10,000 
56200    Equipment / repairs $0 $5,405 $5,000 
53000    Utilities $0 $573 $3,511 $10,000 

      Subtotal Expenses $104,876 $17,834 $321,477 $308,280 
   Excess of Revenue over (under) Expenditures 
before loan payments $5,213 $16,727 ($146,898) ($68,280)

 CAPITAL ACTIVITY
56100 Buildings and Improvements $0 $0 
56200 Capital Equipment $0 $15,000 

      Subtotal Expenses $0 $0 $15,000 

      Total Expenses $17,834 $321,477 323,280
   Excess of Revenue over (under) Expenditures 
after loan payments $5,213 $16,727 ($146,898) ($83,280)

Total M



                                                                Minutes of LFPD Auxiliary Meeting
December 5, 2022 - 11:00 AM -  Station 151

1.  Call meeting to order: The meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. by President Megan Watts.  Those
attending:  President Megan Watts, Vice President Sarah Rasheed, Treasurer Terry Bolyard, Secretary Deb
Elliot, Lynn Graveson, Dyann Paradise,  Bill McKenna and Hardeep Sullen.

2.  Minutes of the November 14, 2022 LFPD Auxiliary meeting: Minutes of the November 14, 2022 meeting
were distributed prior to the meeting for members to review and comment on.  Comments were incorporated
into the minutes.  The minutes were approved, as revised.

3. Treasurer’s Report: Terry reported that the current account balances are:  $1,729 in checking and $6,000 in
savings.

OLD BUSINESS

A. Giving Tuesday: Final results from Giving Tuesday, held on November 29, 2022, were not yet in but
Megan reported that initial donations totalled approximately $1,700.

B. Donation Portal Update: Hardeep reported that SWIPE would not be used due, in part, to personal
privacy issues.  Megan will work with Terry to implement SQUARE as the portal of choice.

NEW BUSINESS

A. District Operational Update: Sarah reported that the District has 17 volunteers, including four new
recruits, who finished Academy training.  She also reported that the annual Santa Cruise would be
on December 17, 2022.  Last, she stated that the Lockwood and Amador Fire Protection Districts
were continuing to work closely together and sharing resources which benefited both Districts.
Chief Withrow will be working for the Amador Fire Protection District but contracted out as
Lockwood’s Fire Chief also. There was an article in Upcountry News, by Chief Withrow, detailing this
action.

B. Cookies With Santa Event Logistics: Alan Sorensen volunteered to be Santa for this event, held
December 14, 2022, from 5:30 pm to 7:30 pm at Station 151. Auxiliary members were asked to
bring cookies and LFPD would supply coffee, hot cocoa, a Christmas tree and props.  Dyann
volunteered to bring Christmas tablecloths and lights for the tree.  Set up was scheduled to start at
4:30 pm.

C. LFPD Board Update: Jan was unable to attend this meeting and so this update was deferred until
the next Auxiliary meeting.

D. Fundraiser Schedule: Discussion continued, primarily about a possible Spring Event at the Armory
Hall in downtown Volcano.  The event would be Bingo Night.  Discussion included possible prizes,
admission and game fees, hall rental costs and related topics.  There are many details yet to be
discussed on this topic.



E. SWAG: There is a desire to make and sell SWAG to support the LFPD.  The actual products that
would be sold and who will make the items is To Be Determined.

New and Out-Going Members: Deb Elliot resigned her position as Secretary and notified the group that she
was leaving the Auxiliary.  She offered to continue to run and coordinate bi-annual Clothing FUND DRIVES in
April and September 2023, if the Auxiliary wanted her to do this.

MEMBERS COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS: There were no additional suggestions outside the items discussed
above.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 12:30 PM.

Next LFPD Auxiliary Meeting will be at Station 151:  January 9, 2023  at 11:00 a.m.



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT


	Treasurer Report (11.2022).pdf
	NOV 2022 

	Agenda - January 23, 2023.pdf
	LOCKWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
	1. Call to order and reading of the mission statement.
	2.  Establish quorum-roll call
	4. Public Comments:
	5. Action Items:
	a. Official swear-in of newly elected Board Members
	b. Elect Board Officers
	6.  Discussion Items:
	None
	8. Treasurer's report
	11. Auxiliary Report
	Next Board Meeting: February 27, 2023




